

Message

From: Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=614765729C3C41C388C1BA499F25F2ED-EBF081BF-E1]
Sent: 3/25/2025 12:35:20 PM
To: Traylor, Patrick [ptraylor@velaw.com]
Subject: RE: Copper Smelting NESHAP

Patrick-

I believe that is the right approach.

Best,
Abbie



Abigale Tardif
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office: (202) 564-7017

From: Traylor, Patrick <ptraylor@velaw.com>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 6:09 PM
To: Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Copper Smelting NESHAP

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Abbie:

Thanks so much. We're inclined to submit a short request (two pages) with everything that would be needed to be included in a Determination. We'd also plan to attach a more detailed justification for the administrative record. Does that strike you as an approach that the EPA would welcome and find helpful?

Patrick

Patrick Traylor
Partner

Vinson & Elkins

E ptraylor@velaw.com

W +1.202.639.6734

M +1.202.669.3896

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Suite 500 West

Washington, DC 20037

[Vcard](#) | [Bio](#) | velaw.com

From: Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:15:03 PM

ED_018865_00000705-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0008054

To: Traylor, Patrick <ptraylor@velaw.com>
Subject: RE: Copper Smelting NESHAP

[EXTERNAL]

Patrick-

Just wanted to follow up with the live website with more information.

<https://www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution/clean-air-act-section-112-presidential-exemption-information>

Best,
Abbie



Abigale Tardif
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office: (202) 564-7017

From: Tardif, Abigale (Abbie)
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 10:07 AM
To: Traylor, Patrick <ptraylor@velaw.com>
Subject: RE: Copper Smelting NESHAP

Patrick –

I will have further information for you later today but there is an email address going live later today to submit information regarding the Presidential exemption.

Best,
Abbie



Abigale Tardif
Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office: (202) 564-7017

From: Traylor, Patrick <ptraylor@velaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:51 PM
To: Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov>
Subject: Copper Smelting NESHAP



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Abbie:

Our mutual friend Ryan Jackson said that you're helping manage the various NESHAP reconsiderations, including the copper smelting NESHAP (Subpart QQQ). Ryan and I worked together in Trump 45 when I was the OECA DAA.

On behalf of our client Freeport McMoRan, I'm writing to set up a brief call with you to discuss the process by which Freeport could best support the EPA's efforts to reconsider the rule and obtain a Presidential exemption under Section 112(i).

We're aware that information supporting a Presidential exemption is due March 31, so we'd like to chat with you as far in advance of that date as is convenient for you.

I'd be joined on the call by Todd Weaver from Freeport.

Warm regards,
Patrick

Patrick Traylor
Partner

Vinson & Elkins

E ptraylor@velaw.com

W +1.202.639.6734

M +1.202.669.3896

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Suite 500 West

Washington, DC 20037

[Vcard](#) | [Bio](#) | [velaw.com](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.
